
 CITY OF HAYS COMMISSION MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 9, 2015 – 6:30 P.M.  

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to order by Chairperson.   
 

2. PROCLAMATION – CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH (APRIL 2015) (PAGE 1) 
 

3. PROCLAMATION – NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATOR’S WEEK (APRIL 12-18, 2015) 
(PAGE 3) 

 
4. MINUTES: Consider approval of the minutes from the regular meeting held on             

March 26, 2015. (PAGE 5) 
 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS:  (non-agenda items). 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA:  (Items to be approved by the Commission in one motion, unless 
objections are raised).   

 

A. Cereal Malt Beverage License Application: Downtown Hays Development Corp.    
(PAGE 13) 
 

B. Mayoral Appointments for Approval: CARE Council and Hays Area Planning 
Commission (PAGE 21) 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

(No business to review) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

7. HDR CONTRACT FOR OWNER REPRESENTATIVE OF THE WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT: Consider approving a contract with HDR for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project to be paid by this fund. 
(PAGE 25) 
 

8. RESOLUTION FOR SERIES 2003A BOND REDEMPTION: Consider adopting Resolution 
No. 2015-009 authorizing the refunding of the remaining maturities of the General Obligation 
Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A, and the expenditure from the City Commission 
Capital Reserve. (PAGE 55) 
 

9. PROPOSAL OF INCREASE OF PAY FOR CITY COMMISSIONERS: Consider approving 
Ordinance No. 3898 allowing for a pay increase for Hays City Commissioners. (PAGE 69) 

 
10. REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER  
 
11. COMMISSION INQUIRIES AND COMMENTS   
 
12. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF REQUIRED) 

 
 



 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO ATTEND THIS MEETING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING TIME.  
EVERY ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE ANY REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE. 



P R O C L A M A T I O N 
 

BY 
 

THE CITY OF HAYS 
 

To all Citizens of the City of Hays, Greetings: 
 
WHEREAS, children are key to the state’s future success, prosperity and quality of 

life and, while children are our most valuable resource, they are also our most 
vulnerable; and  
 

WHEREAS, children have a right to be safe and to be provided an opportunity to 
thrive, learn and grow; and  
 

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect can be prevented by supporting and 
strengthening Kansas’ families, thus preventing the far-reaching effects of maltreatment, 
providing the opportunity for children to develop healthy, trusting family bonds; and 
consequently, building the foundations of communities; and  
 

WHEREAS, we must come together as partners so that the voices of our children 
are heard by all and we are as a community extending a helping hand to children and 
families in need; and  
 

WHEREAS, by providing safe, stable and nurturing relationships for our children, 
free of violence, abuse and neglect, we can ensure that Kansas’ children will grow to 
their full potential as the next generation of leaders, helping to secure the future of this 
state and nation;  
 

THEREFORE, I, HENRY SCHWALLER IV, MAYOR OF HAYS, KANSAS, do 
hereby proclaim April 2015 as  

 

CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH 
 
in the City of Hays, Kansas. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 
City of Hays this 9th day of April, 2015. 

 
 

         __________________________ 
 (SEAL)      Henry Schwaller, IV 

Mayor, City of Hays 

1



 

2



P R O C L A M A T I O N 
 

BY 
 

THE CITY OF HAYS 
 

To all Citizens of the City of Hays, Greetings: 
 

WHEREAS, emergencies can occur at any time that require police, fire or emergency 
medical services; and 

 

WHEREAS, when an emergency occurs, the prompt response of police officers, 
firefighters and paramedics is critical to the protection of life and preservation of property; 
and 

 

WHEREAS, the safety of our police officers and firefighters is dependent upon the 
quality and accuracy of information obtained from citizens who telephone the Hays 
Communications Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, public safety dispatchers are the first and most critical contact our citizens 
have with emergency services; and 

 

WHEREAS, public safety dispatchers are the single vital link for our police officers and 
firefighters by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them information and insuring 
their safety; and 

 

WHEREAS, public safety dispatchers of the City of Hays have contributed substantially 
to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of fires and treatment of patients; and 

 

WHEREAS, each dispatcher has exhibited compassion, understanding and 
professionalism during the performance of their job in the past year; 

 

THEREFORE, I, HENRY SCHWALLER IV, MAYOR OF HAYS, KANSAS, do hereby 
proclaim the week of April 12-18, 2015 to be  

 

NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATOR'S WEEK 
 

 in Hays, in honor of the men and women whose diligence and professionalism keep our city 
and citizens safe.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the City 
of Hays this 9th day of April, 2015. 
 

 
         __________________________ 

 (SEAL)      Henry Schwaller, IV 
Mayor, City of Hays 

3



 

4



 

MINUTES OF A MEETING 

OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

HELD ON MARCH 26, 2015 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN:  The Governing Body of the City of Hays, 

Kansas met in regular session on Thursday, March 26, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. 

  Roll Call:  Present: Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

          Absent: Kent Steward 

Chairperson Schwaller declared that a quorum was present and called the 

meeting to order. 

2.  MINUTES:  There were no corrections or additions to the minutes of the 

regular session held on March 12, 2015; the minutes stand approved as 

presented. 

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENT:  City Manager Toby Dougherty presented the 

Financial Report for the month ended February 28, 2015.  Month-to-date general 

fund sales tax collections were at $735,385 which is an increase of $41,640 as 

compared to last year. Year-to-date general fund sales tax collections are up 

$73,870 or 5.75%. 

The Finance/City Clerk’s Office invested $500,000 of maturing or 

renewing certificates with a weighted average interest rate of .20%. The portfolio 

of certificates of deposit on February 28, 2015 totaled $54,750,000 with a 

weighted average interest rate of .25%. The total balance of the Money Market 

account on February 28, 2015 was $1,000,000 with a current yield of .20%. Total 

investments are up $1,200,000 when compared to this time last year. 

 Shaun Musil moved, Eber Phelps seconded, that the Financial Statement 

for the month of February 2015 be approved. 

5



Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

4.  CITIZEN COMMENTS:  There were no comments. 

5.  CONSENT AGENDA:   

A. Approve the Cereal Malt Beverage License for Southside Convenience. 

B. The following appointment was recommended at the March 12, 2015 City 

Commission meeting and is now being presented for approval: 

CARE Council 

Kayla Lonnon – two-year term to expire March 1, 2017 (3rd term) 

C. The following proposed appointments will be presented for approval at the 

April 9, 2015 City Commission meeting. 

Hays Area Planning Commission 

Paul Phillips (resides in city limits) – three-year term to expire April 30, 2018 (4th 

term) 

Care Council 

Kim Thomason – two-year term to expire March 1, 2017 (1st term) 

Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, that consent agenda items A 

and B be approved. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

6.  NORTH HAYS ADDITION REPLAT (LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 3):  The owners of 

lots 5-8, Block 3 of the North Hays Addition have submitted a replat for 

consideration.  The property being replatted is currently two lots (four counting 

the previously platted remnants) and will remain two lots after replatting; 

6



however, the orientation of the lots will change.  Also, the replat will serve as a 

mechanism to absorb into the parent tract the remnant tracts previously owned 

by the City and recently deeded to the adjacent owner.  On February 16, 2015 

the final plat was reviewed and approved (8-0 vote) by the Hays Area Planning 

Commission.  Staff, as well as the Planning Commission, recommends approving 

this plat as submitted. 

The property has been in its current state as agricultural land/cultivation 

ground since being platted approximately 10 years ago.  This property lies 

adjacent to the reverse access roads (General Hays Rd. and 48th St.) and is 

contiguous with incorporated territory.  The property was rezoned to commercial 

and also annexed into the City in December of 2014. 

Eber Phelps moved, Ron Mellick seconded, to approve Resolution No. 

2015-005 accepting the final plat known as the Replat of Lots 5-8, Block 3, North 

Hays Addition. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

7. CLUBHOUSE GARDENS II ADDITION – FLAT PLAT:  The owners of the 

proposed Clubhouse Gardens II Addition have submitted a final plat for 

consideration.  The property is adjacent to previously platted property and is 

mostly undeveloped with the exception of one older house on the property.  The 

plat is comprised of 10 lots slated for residential development and does include 

dedication of alley right-of-way.  The proposed plat has been reviewed by the 

Utility Advisory Committee with no issues found.  On February 16, 2015 the final 

plat was reviewed and approved (8-0 vote) by the Hays Area Planning 

Commission.  The plat of the Clubhouse Gardens II Addition is submitted to the 

City Commission for acceptance as submitted. 

The Planning Commission voted (8-0) in support of the plat as presented; 

however, staff’s recommendation remains the same as presented to the Planning 

7



Commission; whereas, the two large lots do not conform with the spirit of the 

Comprehensive Plan.  

Ron Mellick moved, Eber Phelps seconded, to approve Resolution No. 

2015-006 accepting the final plat known as Clubhouse Gardens II Addition. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

8. CLUBHOUSE GARDENS II ADDITION – REZONING OF LOTS 1-10 (A-L TO 

R-3N):  The developer of the Clubhouse Gardens II Addition has submitted a 

request to rezone the property from agriculture district (A-L) to two-family 

neighbor dwelling district (R-3N).  A public hearing was conducted on February 

16, 2015 at the regular meeting of the Planning Commission and it was 

recommended by a vote of 8-0 that the rezoning be approved.  The zoning 

change from A-L to R-3N would allow for single-family and/or duplex dwelling 

units to be constructed.  If approved, this zoning would be consistent with the 

Clubhouse Gardens I Addition.   

Shaun Musil moved, Ron Mellick seconded, to approve Ordinance No. 

3897 rezoning the property within the Clubhouse Gardens II Addition from A-L to 

R-3N as legally described within the ordinance. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

9. KING’S GATE ADDITION PHASE II – RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH 

BENEFIT DISTRICT (KING’S GATE DRIVE):  Covenant Land and Developing, 

Inc. has petitioned the City for street, storm sewer, water, and sanitary sewer 

improvements to an area containing 23 lots in Phase II of King’s Gate Addition.   

The engineer’s estimate for total construction costs is $725,000.  This project is 

consistent with past residential developments within the City of Hays.  There are 

no over-sizing costs in this project, therefore no City capital will be expended for 

8



the construction of this project.  Staff recommends adopting the resolution 

authorizing the creation of a special benefit district with King’s Gate Drive 

constructed at 31’ width.  

This is the logical continuation of the King’s Gate Addition and it follows 

the plan that has been set forth and constructed in phases over the last 5 years. 

This project would complete the connection of King’s Gate Drive to 41st Street.  

The developer proposes to finance the project through the creation of a 

special benefit district. Seventy percent of the costs for this project will be 

allowed to be special assessed with the remaining thirty percent being paid in full 

by the developer prior to award of the construction contract. 

Ron Mellick moved, Henry Schwaller IV seconded, to approve Resolution 

No. 2015-007 authorizing the creation of a special benefit district for 

infrastructure improvements in the estimated amount of $725,000 for the 

development of 23 lots along King’s Gate Drive within Phase II of the King’s Gate 

Addition. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

10. KING’S GATE ADDITION PHASE II – ENGINEERING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT:  Covenant Land and Developing, Inc. has petitioned the City for 

street, storm sewer, water, and sanitary sewer improvements to an area 

containing 23 lots in the King’s Gate Addition.  Ruder Engineering and Surveying, 

L.L.C. has prepared a contract for engineering services to include engineering 

design, contractor solicitation, construction engineering, and warranty inspection.  

The contract is for a not-to-exceed amount of $33,900.  

Eber Phelps moved, Shaun Musil seconded, to approve the Engineering 

Services Agreement with Ruder Engineering & Surveying, L.L.C. for an amount 

not to exceed $33,900 for the development of Phase II of King’s Gate Addition. 

 

 

9



Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

11. SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PROCEEDINGS:  Special assessments for two 

special improvement districts within the City of Hays are ready to be finalized and 

assessed to the property owners. To begin the Special Assessment Proceedings 

a resolution must be approved setting a Public Hearing for April 23, 2015 to 

consider the proposed assessments. Staff recommends pursuing this process for 

the following properties: 

 46th Street Second Addition will be a fifteen year assessment split 

equally among 28 lots.  Per City policy, the City’s 30% 

apportionment stated in Resolution No. 2012-015 will be largely 

paid from an upfront payment made by the developer; such amount 

was determined based on estimates of the final costs of the 

improvements. 

 Golden Belt Estates Fifth Addition – Danby Lane (Resolution No. 

2013-021) will be a fifteen year assessment split equally among 18 

lots.   

 Golden Belt Estates Fifth Addition – Jagger Court (Resolution No. 

2013-023) will be a fifteen year assessment split equally among 16 

lots. 

Shaun Musil moved, Eber Phelps seconded, to approve Resolution No. 

2015-008 providing for a notice of public hearing to be held on April 23, 2015 to 

consider proposed special assessments. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

12. PROGRESS REPORT:  Assistant City Manager Paul Briseno presented a 

monthly report of city-related activities, services, and programs. 

10



13.  REPORT OF THE CITY MANAGER:  The City Manager had nothing to 

report. 

14.  COMMISSION INQUIRIES AND COMMENTS:  Commissioner Mellick 

thanked the City employees that were working on a water main break at 22nd and 

Donald. 

 Commissioner Musil commented he had the opportunity to help run the 

scoreboard at Special Olympics and enjoyed the experience. 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, that the 

Governing Body recess to executive session at 7:09 p.m. for five minutes to 

discuss labor negotiations. The executive session included the City 

Commissioners, the City Manager, the Assistant City Manager, and the City 

Attorney. K.S.A.75-4319 authorizes the use of executive session to discuss the 

topics stated in the motion. 

Vote:  Ayes:  Henry Schwaller IV 

Eber Phelps 

Shaun Musil 

          Ron Mellick 

 No action was taken during executive session. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

 

 

Submitted by: _______________________________________________  

     Brenda Kitchen – City Clerk 

 

 

 

11



 

12



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 6A  MEETING DATE: 4-9-15 
 

 
 
TOPIC:  
 
Cereal Malt Beverage License 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve the Cereal Malt Beverage License for Downtown Hays Development Corp. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
NONE 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
Kim Rupp, Director of Finance 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
NONE 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Cereal Malt Beverage Application 
 
 

 
 
 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



 
CITY OF HAYS 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
 

       COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 6B              MEETING DATE: 4-9-15 
 
 

 
TOPIC: 
 
Mayoral Appointments for Approval 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Consider approving Mayoral appointments to the CARE Council and Hays Area Planning Commission.   
  
NARRATIVE: 
 
The following appointments were recommended at the March 26, 2015 City Commission meeting and are now 
being presented for approval. 
 
CARE Council 
 
Kim Thomason – 2-year term to expire 3-1-17 (1st term)  
 
Hays Area Planning Commission 
 
Paul Phillips (resides in city limits) – 3-year term to expire 4-30-18 (4th term) 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION: 
 
Mayor Schwaller 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Applications 

21



 
CITY OF HAYS 

APPLICATION FOR SERVING ON A CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE 
 
 
Email: mainstop2003@yahoo.com  
 
Date: 3/24/2015  
 
Name: Kim Thomason  
 
Address: 2502 Haney  
 
Day Time Phone Number: 785-259-7763  
 
Evening Phone Number: 785-259-7763  
 
Place of Employment: none at present  
 
How long have you been a Resident of Hays: 25 years  
 
Name of Board(s) you are interested in serving on: Care Council  
 
How much time could you devote per month: depends ,,, how much time is required?  
 
Are you related to anyone who is currently serving on a Board/Committee?: No  
 
If Yes, Explain:  
 
Briefly describe why you are interested in serving on a Board/Committee for the City of 
Hays: Have done this is the past and have found it to be very educating.  
 
Please list any groups or activities that you participate in, or have previously participated 
in, that demonstrates your involvement in the community: United Way Board, United 
Way Care Council, CASA volunteer, church choir, church Mission Action Task Team, 
church youth Sunday school, KONZA participate, DREAM Board  
 

22



23



 

24



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 7  MEETING DATE: 4-9-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
 
HDR Contract for Owner Representative of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Approve the contract with HDR for an amount not to exceed $1,708,412 for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project to be paid by this fund. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
The reconstruction of the wastewater treatment plant is necessary to meet KDHE permit 
requirements in 2018. This is expected to cost $26-$28 million. Traditional design-bid-build 
processes have caused issues historically with larger projects. Therefore, City staff has 
recommended utilizing the design-build process. To ensure we build the most efficient and 
effective facility possible, control costs, and protect the City’s interest, staff recommended the 
expertise of an Owner Representative to guide us through the design-build process.   
 
The selection committee recommends a contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
Paul Briseno, Assistant City Manager 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends approval of the contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
The selection committee recommends a contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
HDR Contract 
RFQ Finalist Scope/Fee Comparison 
Design Build Fact Sheet 

25



  Commission Work Session Agenda 
Memo  

 
From:   Paul Briseno, Assistant City Manager 
 
Work Session:  April 2, 2015 
 
Subject: HDR Contract for Owner Representative of the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project 
  
Person(s) Responsible: Paul Briseno, Assistant City Manager 
  Bernie Kitten, Utilities Director 
 
 

Summary 
The reconstruction of the wastewater treatment plant is necessary to meet KDHE permit 
requirements in 2018.  This is expected to cost $26-$28 million.  Traditional design-bid-
build processes have caused issues historically with larger projects.  Therefore city staff 
has recommended utilizing the design-build process.  To ensure we build the most 
efficient and effective facility as possible, control costs, and protect the city’s interest, 
staff recommended the expertise of an Owner Representative to guide us through the 
design-build process.   
 
The selection committee recommends a contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for Owner 
Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project. 
 

Background  
The current City of Hays wastewater treatment facility was built in the 1950’s and 
received some modifications and upgrades since its original construction.  The plant was 
built to treat to specific wastewater standards.  Discharge standards have become more 
stringent over the years and harder to meet due to technological limitations of the facility.   
 
The city was given a consent order by the Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
(KDHE) to reduce nitrogen and phosphorous levels in the effluent stream need to be 
significantly reduced in the near future.  Despite staff efforts and collaboration with 
KDHE, the facility is not able to meet these required levels without a significant rebuild.  
Construction will need to be completed by late 2017 to meet the next permit in July 2018. 
In mid 2014 engineers based the preliminary construction cost at $26 - $28 million.   
 
Traditional design-bid-build processes have caused issues with recent projects.  To ensure 
an effective and efficient plant is attained, costs are controlled and protect the city’s 

26



interest, Commission permitted the solicitation of an Owners Representative to guide a 
design build process in late December of 2014.    
 

Discussion 
Before moving forward with the process, a selection committee was formed comprising 
of the City Manager, Assistant City Manager, Utilities Director, Assistant Utilities 
Director, Assistant Public Works Director, Wastewater Superintendent, and Todd Powell 
representing the City Attorney’s office.   
 
The city solicited request for qualifications for an owner representative and received eight 
proposals in February.  Based on proposal criteria three firms were narrowed and 
interviewed in March. These firms were asked to clarify their proposal, answer specific 
questions and give an estimate cost of services.   
 
Though HDR is not the lowest cost, their experience, open approach, state revolving loan 
assistance experience, guaranteed part-time/full-time inspector, and warranty 
administration lead the selection committee to unanimously recommend them as the 
Owner Representative.  References were verified. A summary of the finalist comparison 
is attached. 
 
HDR’s qualifications and experience will create a project team that provides the City of 
Hays their best wastewater treatment process engineering and plant design staff, and 
superior construction and integrated delivery resources. HDR’s experience in delivering 
treatment facilities across Kansas, Missouri and Colorado, many very similar in size, 
scope and complexity to that proposed for the City of Hays will allow HDR to commit to 
the following: 

1. An Owner’s Representative Team that acts as an extension of the City’s Staff. 
2. Strong project management and superior design build expertise to help the 

City to select the best integrated delivery model for the City. 
3. Development of flexible design concepts to encourage innovative design by 

design builders. 
4. Awareness of ever-changing wastewater regulations.  By planning for these 

changes, the new facilities will be available to the City for many years. 
 
HDR will be present at the work session to give a brief presentation and answer questions 
the Commission may have of their recommended services.  
 

Legal Consideration 
There are no known legal obstacles to proceeding as recommended by City Staff.  The 
contract includes language intended to ensure the responsibility of the Owner 
Representative to the City and to reduce finger pointing between the City, Owner 
Representative and Design/Build team.  The contract also includes language allowing the 
City to terminate if it is not satisfied with responses from Design/Build candidates during 
the bid/selection process or if the scope, timeframe or budget for the project change 
substantially 
 

27



Financial Consideration 
HDR contract for Owner Representative services maximum cost is $1,708,412.  This is 
within the expected cost for oversight of the entire project and protects the city’s interest. 
Approximately $30,000 was added to HDR’s proposal for geo technical surveying and 
oversight. An explanation of HDR expected phased costs and hourly rates are included in 
the attached contract. 
 

HDR

Low Cost High Cost Low Cost High Cost Cost

Original Estimated Fee     $1.02M $1.29M $1.43M $2.19M $1.68M

 Geo Tech addition $30,000  + Geo Tech

Total Estimated  Fee          $1.05M $1.33M $1.46M $2.22M $1.71M

GBA CDM

 + Geo Tech   + Geo Tech 

 
 
Funds for these services and construction of the facility would be paid by the Wastewater 
fund through rates. 

Options 
The City Commission has the following options: 

 Approve HDR as the Owner Representative 
 Give staff further guidance 
 Do nothing 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends City Commission approve a contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for 
Owner Representative Services of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Project and paid from 
this fund.  
 

Action Requested 
Approve a contract with HDR for $1,708,412 for Owner Representative Services of the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Project and paid from this fund.  
 

Supporting Documentation 
RFQ Finalist Scope/Fee Comparison  
Design Build Fact Sheet 
HDR Contract 

 
 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



HDR

Low Cost High Cost Low Cost High Cost Cost

Original Estimated Fee     $1.02M $1.29M $1.43M $2.19M $1.68M
 Geo Tech addition $30,000  + Geo Tech

Total Estimated  Fee          $1.05M $1.33M $1.46M $2.22M $1.71M

GBA CDM

 + Geo Tech  + Geo Tech 

52



DESIGN - BUILD (DB) BENEFITS 

 When cost and parameters are known, process provides optimum outcome through collaboration and 
innovation of owner, designer, and contractor.   

 Allows for innovative design meeting project objectives, within budgets and on schedule, works with staff to 
design a facility that is operable. 

 Single Point of Responsibility – Designer and contractor one contract team from the beginning which also 
creates accountability and flexibility.  

o Collaboration mitigates construction issues, guides design decisions to meet budget and reduce cost 
overruns. 

 Accountability – Design build team holds responsibility for design errors and omissions. 

 Less lawsuits - Delivery model promotes collaboration versus an adversarial approach to unforeseen or in-
field coordination issues. Only 1.3% of Design-Build projects over the last decade have ended in lawsuits. 

 Contractor works early with designer to proactively identify and resolve potential issues prior to work.  

 Early Knowledge of project costs lead to guaranteed Maximum Price. 

 Shorter schedule - Construction begins before design is complete.  Generally at 30% of design 
construction begins which grants advantage of lower costs and reduced overhead 

 Faster delivery - 13% faster on average. 

 Contract based on best value rather than lowest bid.  Ensures a plant that is cost effective for the life cycle. 

 Reduced risk - Guaranteed Maximum Price agreement guarantees no change orders. Responsibility falls 
on design and construction team to deliver agreed upon costs. 

 

TRADITIONAL DESIGN / BID / BUILD (DBB) DISADVANTAGES 

 No collaboration between designer and contractor. 

 Less flexible – no opportunity for innovation as design complete without contractor/operator input. 

 Contractor does not receive designs for performance of the plant. 

 Owner predominantly liable for extra costs/overruns and deficiencies or design flaws caused by design 
disputes between designer and contractor. 

 

DESIGN - BUILD (DB) BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES  

 Upon receipt of statements of qualifications (SOQs), owner’s selection panel evaluates and ranks 
respondents and short-lists (three recommended best practice) for further consideration.   

 In order to attract the best competitive/innovative design-build teams, owners should consider a stipend 
to short-listed teams that do not win the project to help defray cost of their pursuit.  Sections of losing 
proposers designs can be incorporated in the final design.  Competition often spurs innovation. 

 Owners should incorporate positive incentives clauses.  These inducements afford the design-build 
team an opportunity to achieve an incentive payment for completing the project ahead of schedule or 
under budget.  Incentive clauses stimulate superior achievements. Example: portion of negotiated 
savings awarded to designer/contractor.  Savings in total cost of construction, extending life of facility 
from 20 to 20+ years, etc.  

 Open book approach should be factored that gives owner transparent access to project costs.  

 In order to maintain the teamwork synergy, day-to-day decisions should normally be maintained at the 
project manager level.   

53



COMMON TERMS 

 Design-build (DB) –Delivery method in which owner enters into a single contract for the design, 
construction and commissioning of a project.   

o Design methods can be either Fixed Price or Progressive.  This will be determined with the 
assistance of an Owner Representative and only noted as there are multiple options. 

o Design-build fixed price – A type of DB delivery in which a stipulated dollar amount for design 
and construction is established by the owner when the design build contract is signed, based on 
a defined scope, requirements and schedule for the project. 

o Design-build guaranteed maximum price (GMP) – Found in progressive process where 
owner pays the design-builder a defined cost-reimbursable basis – subject to a maximum limit, 
above which owner is not obligated to pay for services within the original scope.  A GMP 
is often accompanied by a shared savings provision that encourages the design-builder 
to complete the project for less than the GMP amount. 

 Owner Representative – Owner advocate that guides design and construction process from concept 
to completion.  Assist with proper design build process and assures risks are minimized, prevents 
problems, ensures on-time and on-budget completion.  Scope ranges from design build request for 
qualifications and request for proposals, managing contracts, insurance and bonding, inspection and 
oversight of design build.  

 Design-bid-build (DBB) – A delivery method most commonly found in public procurement in which an 
owner first contracts with a designer to prepare detailed plans and specifications for a project, and then 
enters into a separate agreement with a contractor – often on a low-bid-basis to construct the project 
based on the designer’s plans and specifications.  

 

54



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 8  MEETING DATE: 4-9-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
 
Resolution for Series 2003A Bond Redemption 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2015-009 authorizing the refunding of the remaining maturities of the 
General Obligation Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A, and the expenditure of 
$449,045.44 from the City Commission Capital Reserve. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
Bonds in General Obligation Series 2003A maturing on or after September 1, 2014 are now 
subject to redemption prior to their maturity dates.  The City now has the option to call these 
bonds.  This requires a resolution providing for the refunding of the General Obligation 
Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A.  It also requires the approval to expend 
$449,045.44 out of the City Commission Capital Reserve. City staff is recommending this 
action. 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
Kim Rupp, Director of Finance 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Given the poor performance of our investment portfolio and the availability of funds, City Staff 
recommends the redemption of Bond Series 2003A saving the City interest costs in the future 
as well as ultimately lowering the levy required for the Bond and Interest Fund. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Staff Memo 
City Commission Capital Reserve 
Excerpt of Minutes 
Resolution No. 2015-009 
Notice of Call for Redemption 

 

55



Commission Work Session Agenda  
Memo  

 
From:   Kim Rupp, Director of Finance  
 
Work Session:   April 2, 2015  
 
Subject:  Resolution for Series 2003A Bond Redemption  
 
Person(s) Responsible:  Kim Rupp, Director of Finance 
 
 

Summary 
Bonds in General Obligation Series 2003A maturing on or after September 1, 2014 are 
now subject to redemption prior to their maturity dates.  The City now has the option to 
call these bonds.  This requires a resolution providing for the refunding of the General 
Obligation Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A.  It also requires the approval to 
expend $449,045.44 out of the City Commission Capital Reserve of which funds are 
available. Redeeming the bonds will save the City $31,000 in interest charges. City staff 
is recommending this action. 
 

Background  
In October 2003 Ordinance #3620 was passed authorizing the issuance and delivery of 
General Obligation Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A, in the amount of 
$1,815,000 for the purpose of financing certain street, water, sewer, airport and other 
improvements in the City more specifically referred to as follows: 
 2003 Sidewalk Ramps 
 8th Street Reconstruction 
 43rd Street Construction 
 Hall Street Construction 
 Vine Street Resurface 13th to the By-pass 
 Vine Street Signals 8th to 27th 
 Airport Improvements 
 43rd Street Water 
 43rd Street Sewer 
 41st Plaza 4th Addition 
This debt service was set for a 15 year maturity. 
 

Discussion 
Once again we have another series of bonds that are now eligible for redemption.  Bond 
Series 2003A can now be called for redemption in whole or in part at any time.  This 
redemption would redeem a series of bonds varying in maturities to the year 2018.  Also, 
these bonds fluctuate in rate of interest from 3.70% to 4.00%.  Given the current yield on 
investments weighed against the interest on the bonds that can now be called, it is 
advisable to use those funds to redeem these high cost bonds.  The market on current 

56



General Obligation issues is at about 2% therefore if another issue were required we 
would still be below the 2003A series. 
 
The resolution is multi-faceted. 
 Section 1 – Authorizes the prepayment of the remaining maturities of the Series           
                    2003A Bonds 
 Section 2 – Authorizes the City Clerk and Gilmore and Bell (Bond Counsel) to  
         file a material event notice with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking  
         Board 
 Section 3 – Authorizes the City Clerk and Bond Counsel to give notice of    
         redemption to the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 
 Section 4 – Authorizes City Officials to execute all other documents and take  
         such other actions as they may deem necessary or advisable in order  
         to carry out and perform the purposes of this Resolution 
 Section 5 – Makes this Resolution effective and in full force immediately after its  
         adoption by the governing body. 
 

Legal Consideration 
There are no known legal impediments to proceeding as staff has proposed. Bond 
Counsel will be used to accomplish all necessary document preparation. 

 

Financial Consideration 
The total of the debt service to call as of May 15, 2015 is $599,715.44.  Total principal 
and coupon payments already budgeted in the Bond and Interest fund for this issue are 
$151,470.  Therefore this requires a total of $449,045.44, including legal and 
documentation preparation fees, to be authorized for expenditure from the City 
Commission Capital Reserve.   
 
Redeeming the issue on May 15, 2015 will save the City of Hays an approximate 
total of $31,000 in interest costs over the remaining life of these bonds. 
 

Options 
The City Commission has the following options: 

 Pass the resolution authorizing the redemption and expenditure of $449,045.44 to 
redeem Bond Series 2003A. 

 Do not redeem Bond Series 2003A therefore debt service will continue to be 
budgeted in the Bond and Interest fund for this series. 
 

Recommendation 
Given the poor performance of our investment portfolio and the availability of funds, 
City Staff recommends the redemption of Bond Series 2003A saving the City interest 
costs in the future as well as ultimately lowering the levy required for the Bond and 
Interest Fund. 
 

Action Requested 
Adopt the Resolution authorizing the refunding of the remaining maturities of the 
General Obligation Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003A, and the expenditure of 
$449,045.44 from the City Commission Capital Reserve. 

57



 

Supporting Documentation 
Updated City Commission Capital Reserve 
Excerpt of Minutes 
Resolution 
Notice of Call for Redemption 

58



Apr‐15

3,674,721$                2015 Commission Capital Reserves Balance
(1,200,000)$                   Future Levy Transfer to Offset (4 years)

2,474,721$                TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

 

(700,000)$                      Hall St. 27th to 41st ‐ Mill & Overlay w/restripe to 3‐lane (road diet)

(500,000)$                      27th Sherman to Canterbury ‐ Mill & overlay

(160,000)$                      27th Englewood to Hall ‐ Mill & overlay w/restripe to 3‐lane (road diet)

(75,000)$                        7th In‐house overlay & chip seal

(1,435,000)$                      TOTAL ITEMS DISCUSSED OR IDENTIFIED FOR FUNDING

(449,045)$                      Next Bond Pay Off ‐ NO $162,000 Annual PMT from Levy
(449,045)$                         TOTAL PRIORITY PROJECTS / OPPORTUNITIES 

(1,884,045)$              

590,676$                               TOTAL EXCESS CASH NOT COMMITTED

 ITEMS DISCUSSED OR IDENTIFIED FOR FUNDING

Commission Capital Reserves

CITY COMMISSION AVAILABLE CASH

 PRIORITY PROJECTS / OPPORTUNITIES  

  TOTAL RECOMMENDED PROJECTS

59



 

 
 

 

 

 EXCERPT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 
 OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 
 HELD ON APRIL 9, 2015 
 
 The governing body met in regular session at 6:30 p.m.  The Mayor presided and the following 
members of the governing body were present: 
 
 __________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 The following members of the governing body were absent: ___________________________ 
 
. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 

(Other Proceedings) 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 
 Thereupon, and among other business, a Resolution was presented entitled: 
  

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE PREPAYMENT OF A PORTION OF 
THE GENERAL OBLIGATION INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 
2003-A OF THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS. 

  
 Thereupon, on motion of Commissioner ___________, seconded by Commissioner ___________, 
the Resolution was adopted by the following roll call vote:   
 
 Aye:  _____________________________________________________. 
 
 Nay:  ___________________________. 
 
 Thereupon, the Resolution was declared duly adopted and the Resolution was then duly 
numbered Resolution No. _______ and was signed by the Mayor and attested by the Clerk. 
 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 
 

(Other Proceedings) 
 

* * * * * * * * * * 

60



 

 
 

 

 

 
CERTIFICATE 

 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing Excerpt of Minutes is a true and correct excerpt of the 
proceedings of the governing body of the City of Hays, Kansas held on the date stated therein, and that the 
official minutes of such proceedings are on file in my office. 
 
 
(SEAL)             
                   City Clerk 
 

61



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-009 
 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE PREPAYMENT OF A PORTION OF 
THE GENERAL OBLIGATION INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 
2003-A OF THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS. 

 
 WHEREAS, on October 9, 2003, the City of Hays, Kansas (the “City”), adopted Ordinance No. 
3620 and Resolution No. 449 (collectively, the “Series 2003-A Resolution”) authorizing the issuance of 
the City’s General Obligation Internal Improvement Bonds, Series 2003-A in the original principal 
amount of $1,815,000 (the “Series 2003-A Bonds”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 202 of Resolution No. 449 permits the Series 2003-A Bonds maturing in 
the years 2015 to 2018 to be repaid at any time in advance of their maturity without penalty for 
prepayment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has surplus funds available to prepay the Series 2003-A Bonds maturing 
September 1, 2015 through September 1, 2018 and the City hereby finds it necessary and desirable to 
authorize the prepayment of the remaining maturities of the Series 2003-A Bonds. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF HAYS, KANSAS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. The Governing Body hereby authorizes the prepayment of the remaining 
maturities of the Series 2003-A Bonds as follows: 

Maturity Redemption Date Rate Par Amount CUSIP 
September 1, 2015 May 15, 2015 3.70% $140,000 421038 WC0 
September 1, 2016 May 15, 2015 3.80% 145,000 421038 WD8 
September 1, 2017 May 15, 2015 3.90% 150,000 421038 WE6 
September 1, 2018 May 15, 2015 4.00% 160,000 421038 WF3 

 
 Section 2. The governing body of the City hereby authorizes the Clerk and Gilmore & Bell, 
P.C., Kansas City, Missouri (“Bond Counsel”) to file with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, 
via Electronic Municipal Market Access (“EMMA”), the material event notice in substantially the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit A providing notice that the City is planning to prepay the 2015 through 2018 
maturities of the Series 2003-A Bonds. 
 
 Section 3.   The governing body of the City hereby authorizes the Clerk and Bond Counsel, 
to give notice of redemption of the Series 2003-A Bonds to the Bond Registrar and Paying Agent in 
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and to give notice or cause the Bond Registrar and 
Paying Agent to give notice to the original purchaser and owners of the prepaid maturities of the Series 
2003-A Bonds at least 30 days prior to the expected redemption date. 
 
 Section 4. The officers and officials of the City, including the Mayor and Clerk, are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute all other documents and take such other actions as they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out and perform the purposes of this Resolution and to make 
ministerial alterations, changes or additions in the foregoing agreements, statements, instruments and 
other documents herein approved, authorized and confirmed which they may approve, and the execution 
or taking of such action shall be conclusive evidence of such necessity or advisability. 
 

62



 

 
 

-2-  

 

 Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force immediately after its 
adoption by the governing body. 
 
  
 ADOPTED by the governing body of the City this 9th day of April, 2015. 
 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
        Henry Schwaller, IV 
        Mayor 
(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brenda Kitchen 
City Clerk 

63



 A-1

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Event Notice Pursuant to SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5)(i)(C) 
 
Issuer/Obligated Person:  City of Hays, Kansas (the “Obligated Person”) 
 
Issue to which this notice relates: $1,815,000 City of Hays, Kansas, General Obligation Internal 

Improvement Bonds, Series 2003-A (the “Series 2003-A 
Bonds”) 

 
CUSIP Numbers for Issue to which 
this notice relates: 
 

Series Maturity Rate Par Amount CUSIP 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2015 3.70% $140,000 421038 WC0 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2016 3.80% 145,000 421038 WD8 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2017 3.90% 150,000 421038 WE6 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2018 4.00% 160,000 421038 WF3 

 
Event Reported: Notice of Redemption of the Series 2003-A Bonds; see attached Notice of 

Call for Redemption 
 
 The information contained in this notice has been submitted by the Obligated Person 
pursuant to contractual undertakings the Obligated Person made in accordance with SEC Rule 
15c2-12.  Nothing contained in the undertaking or this notice is, or should be construed as, a 
representation by the Obligated Person that the information included in this notice constitutes all of 
the information that may be material to a decision to invest in, hold or dispose of any of the 
securities listed above, or any other securities of the Obligated Person.   
 
For additional information, contact: 
 

Kim A. Rupp 
Director of Finance 
City of Hays, Kansas 
P. O. Box 490 
Hays, Kansas  67601 
Phone: (785) 628-7300 
Fax: (785) 621-2005 

 
Date Submitted: April 10, 2015. 

 
 
CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

64



 B-1

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

SERIES 2003-A NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 
 
 April 10, 2015 

 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL      
 
Treasurer of the State of Kansas [CERTIFIED MAIL]     
Landon State Office Bldg. 
900 Southwest Jackson, Suite 201 
Topeka, Kansas  66612-1235 
    
Country Club Bank, n.a. 
9400 Mission Road 
Prairie Village, Kansas 66206 
 
RE: 

 
CALL FOR REDEMPTION 

 
$1,815,000 

CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 
GENERAL OBLIGATION INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

SERIES 2003-A 
DATED OCTOBER 15, 2003 

(2015 through 2018 Maturities) 
 
 Notice is hereby given pursuant to K.S.A. 10-129, as amended, and pursuant to the provisions 
of Article III of Resolution No. 449 (the “Bond Resolution”) of the City of Hays, Kansas (the “Issuer”) 
that the above mentioned bonds, more fully described in the attached Notice of Call for Redemption (the 
“Called Bonds”), have been called for redemption and payment on May 15, 2015. 
 
 The Bond Registrar and Paying Agent is hereby requested to disseminate the attached Notice of 
Call for Redemption in accordance with K.S.A. 10-129 and the Bond Resolution. 
 
      CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 
 
 
      By _____________________________________ 

       City Clerk 

65



 

NOTICE OF CALL FOR REDEMPTION 
 

$1,815,000 
CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

GENERAL OBLIGATION INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
SERIES 2003-A 

DATED OCTOBER 15, 2003 
 
 Notice is hereby given to the registered owners of the above-captioned bonds (the “Bonds”) that 
pursuant to the provisions of Article III of Resolution No. 449 (the “Bond Resolution”) of the City of 
Hays, Kansas (the “Issuer”), that the Bonds have been called for redemption and payment on May 15, 
2015 (the “Redemption Date”), at the principal office of the Treasurer of the State of Kansas, Topeka, 
Kansas (the “Bond Registrar and Paying Agent”).  The Bonds are further described as follows: 
 

Series Maturity Rate Par Amount CUSIP 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2015 3.70% $140,000 421038 WC0 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2016 3.80% 145,000 421038 WD8 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2017 3.90% 150,000 421038 WE6 
Series 2003-A Bonds September 1, 2018 4.00% 160,000 421038 WF3 

 
 On the Redemption Date there shall become due and payable, upon the presentation and 
surrender of the Bonds, the redemption price thereof equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof 
together with interest accrued to the Redemption Date.  Interest shall cease to accrue on the Bonds so 
called for redemption from and after the Redemption Date provided such funds for redemption are on 
deposit with the Paying Agent. 
 
 Neither the Issuer nor the Paying Agent shall be responsible for the selection or use of the 
CUSIP identification numbers shown above or printed on the Bonds.  Said CUSIP identification numbers 
are included solely for the convenience of the owners of the Bonds. 
 
 Under the provisions of Section 3406(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, 
paying agents making payments of principal on municipal securities may be obligated to withhold a 28% 
tax on the payment of principal to registered owners who have failed to provide the paying agent with a 
valid taxpayer identification number.  Registered Owners of the Bonds who wish to avoid the imposition 
of the tax should provide a certified taxpayer identification number to the Paying Agent when presenting 
the Bonds for payment. 
 

TREASURER OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 
 
 
      By         
                Paying Agent 

66



 -2-

 

************************ 
 
 This Notice of Redemption shall be mailed by certified mail to the Treasurer of the State of 
Kansas, Topeka, Kansas, not less than 45 days prior to the Redemption Date and to Country Club Bank, 
n.a. Prairie Village, Kansas, the original purchaser of the Bonds, not less than 30 days prior to the 
Redemption Date.  Notice shall also be given to certain repositories in order to comply with the 
provisions of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission.  Notice may also be given in 
accordance with guidelines set forth in Securities and Exchange Commission Release No. 34-23856, but 
such notice is not required by law.  The Paying Agent shall notify the registered owners of the Bonds as 
provided in K.S.A. 10-129 as amended, and the Bond Resolution. 
 

67



 

68



CITY OF HAYS 
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
 

             COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM NO. 9  MEETING DATE: 4-9-15 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
 
Proposal of Increase of Pay for City Commissioners  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Consider approving Ordinance No. 3898 allowing for a pay increase for Hays City 
Commissioners. 
 
NARRATIVE: 
 
Commissioner Steward raised the issue of a possible pay increase for City Commissioners. 
Discussion was held at the April 2, 2015 Work Session. Two options are being presented for 
the Commission’s consideration as a result of that discussion. 
 
PERSON/STAFF MEMBER(S) MAKING PRESENTATION:  
 
Commissioner Steward 
 
ADMINISTRATION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
N/A 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 3898 (two options) 
Resolution No. 2015-010 (optional) 
Governing Body Compensation Comparison 
 

 
 
 

69



ORDINANCE NO. 3898 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2 OF THE CITY OF 
HAYS, KANSAS, MUNICIPAL CODE, BY MODIFYING 
ARTICLE II, SECTION 2-20 REGARDING COMPENSATION. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS: 
 
Section 1. Chapter 2, Article II, Section 2-20of the City of Hays, Kansas Municipal Code is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

CHAPTER 2 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
 

ARTICLE II.  – GOVERNING BODY 
 

 
Sec. 2-20. Compensation. 

 
 Upon the seating of the 20___ commission, each commissioner shall be paid for his services 
the sum of $_____________, payable in monthly installments following the second regular meeting 
of the commission each month. 
 
Section 2. The ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

publication in the Hays Daily News, the official city newspaper. 
 

PASSED by the Commission on ____________ __, 2015. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
HENRY SCHWALLER, IV 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
BRENDA KITCHEN 
City Clerk 
 
(SEAL)  

70



ORDINANCE NO. 3898 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2 OF THE CITY OF 
HAYS, KANSAS, MUNICIPAL CODE, BY MODIFYING 
ARTICLE II, SECTION 2-20 REGARDING COMPENSATION. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS: 
 
Section 1. Chapter 2, Article II, Section 2-20 of the City of Hays, Kansas Municipal Code is 

hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

CHAPTER 2 
 

ADMINISTRATION 
 

ARTICLE II.  – GOVERNING BODY 
 

 
Sec. 2-20. Compensation. 

 
 Each commissioner shall be paid for his services at an annual sum to be determined by 
Resolution of the City Commission, to be effective upon a date specified in the Resolution.  This 
amount is payable in monthly installments following the second regular meeting of the commission 
each month. 
 
Section 2. The ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

publication in the Hays Daily News, the official city newspaper. 
 

PASSED by the Commission on ____________ __, 2015. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
HENRY SCHWALLER, IV 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
BRENDA KITCHEN 
City Clerk 
 
(SEAL)  

71



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-010 
 

A RESOLUTION SETTING COMPENSATION OF CITY 
COMMISSIONERS, CITY OF HAYS, KANSAS 

__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Hays, Kansas, provides that commissioners 
are to be paid as determined by Resolution pursuant to Ordinance Sec. 2-20; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF HAYS, KANSAS, that beginning with the seating of the 20_____ commission, each 
commissioner shall be paid for his services the sum of $_________________, payable as specified 
in Ordinance Sec. 2-20. 

 
This resolution shall be effective upon its passage. 

 
Adopted by the Commission on the ______ day of ______________, 2015. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
HENRY SCHWALLER, IV 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
BRENDA KITCHEN 
City Clerk 
 
(SEAL) 

72



City

Elected 

Compensation

Mayor 

Compensation

Monthly Monthly Yes No

Great Bend $0.00 $0.00 1

Colby $0.00 $0.00 1

Independence $0.00 $0.00 1

Pittsburg $0.00 $0.00 1

Ark City $0.00 $0.00 1

Tonganoxie $0.00 $0.00 1

Hutchinson $0.00 $0.00 1

Coffeyville $0.00 $0.00 1

Iola $0.00   $0.00 1

Atchison $6.25 $6.25 1

Kinsley $40.00 $40.00 + fre 1

Russell $43.75 $43.75 1

Winfield $50.00 $50.00 1

Moundridge $50.00 $100.00 1

Minneapolis $50.00 $100.00 1

Lindsborg $50.00 $175.00 1

Ellinwood $60.00 $60.00 1

Lyndon $60.00 $60.00 1

Lyons $60.00 $115.00 1

Augusta $62.50 $83.00 1

De Soto $70.00 $700.00 1

Kiowa $75.00 $75.00 1

El Dorado $100.00 $100.00 1

Mulvane  $100.00 $100.00 1

Cimarron $100.00 $100.00 1

Oakley $100.00 $125.00 1

Osage City $100.00 $150.00 1

WaKeeney $100.00 $200.00 1

Goddard $100.00 $250.00 1

Kechi $100.00 $250.00 1

Derby $100.00 $500.00 1

Marysville $116.67 $166.67 1

Caldwell $125.00 $125.00 1

Hillsboro $125.00 $250.00 1

Bel Aire $125.00 $375.00 1

Lansing $125.00 $500.00 1

Holton $133.33 $133.33 1

Hays $150.00 $150.00 1
Osawatomie $150.00 $200.00 1

Ellsworth $150.00 $250.00 1

Newton $166.67 $216.67 1

Jetmore $200.00 $200.00 1

Marion $200.00 $200.00 1

Abilene $200.00 $250.00 1

Cherryvale $200.00 $250.00 1

Junction City $200.00 $300.00 1

Edwardsville $250.00 $500.00 1

Greensburg  $250.00 $500.00 1

Maize $400.00 $400.00 1

Dodge City $400.00 $400.00 1

Roeland Park $425.00 $510.00 1

Emporia $500.00 $500.00 1

Topeka $833.33 $1,666.67 1

AVERAGE $132.12 $215.59 44 9

MEDIAN $100.00 $150.00

MIN $0.00 $0.00

MAX $833.33 $1,666.67

COMPENSATED

GOVERING BODY COMPENSATION

73


	4-9-15 City Commission Meeting Agenda
	Child Abuse Prevention Month
	National Telecommunicator's Week
	3-26-15 City Commission Meeting Minutes
	CMB License - DHDC
	Mayoral Appiointments 
	HDR Contract for Owner Rep
	Resolution for Series 2003A Bond Redemption
	Proposal of Increase in Pay for City Commissioners



